%\\/// IN vEw e

Agenda

Board of Directors Meeting

May 15, 2024
4:00 P.M.

1. Minutes of April 17, 2024 Attached
2. Chairman’s Report Mr. Matthew Hoey
3. Executive Director’s Report Mr. Tom Rafter
4. Finance Committee Report Ms. Serena Neal-Sanjuro

e March 2024 Financials Attached
5. Airport Manager’s Report — Airfield Operations Mr. Jeremy Nielson
6. Lessee’s Report—The New HVN LLC Mr. Jeremy Nielson

7. Reports and Action ltems

Resolution #606: Approval of Grant Application for Aircraft Rescue and Fire
Fighting (ARFF) Vehicle

Resolution #607: Approval of Agreement with MB Companies, Inc. For Runway
Broom with Airblast Vehicle

Resolution #608: Approval of Agreement with Rosenbauer America for Aircraft
Rescue and Fire Fighting (ARFF) Vehicle

Resolution #609: Approval of Grant Application for ARFF Ancillary Equipment
Resolution #610: Approval of Agreement with Municipal Equipment Services, Inc.
for ARFF Ancillary Equipment

8. Other Business

9. Public Comment
10. Adjournment

Page 10of1



[l Il rwees
— NEW HAVEN
”” | AIRPORT

BOARD MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE

Matthew Hoey, Robert Reed, Linda Hennessey, Serena Neal-Sanjurjo, Mark Sklarz, Joseph Ginnetti, Kenny Dagliere,
David White, Jesse Phillips, Richard Jacob, Michael Fimiani, and Mark Scussel.

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT

Carlos Eyzaguirre and Ray Pompano.

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE

Tom Rafter, Jeremy Nielson, Malena Zanjani, Felipe Suriel, Andrew King, Bob Bishop, Brett Simon, Gloria Bellacicco,
Joe Giordano, Jorge Roberts, Katherine, Bennett, Kevin Arnold, Lorena Venegas, Lynne Bonnett, Mark Zaretsky,
Maureen Moore, Michael Giordano, Peter Leonardi, Ralph Coppola, Salvatore DeCola, Sandra Reiners, Scott Luzzi,
Steve Wight, Tim Sullivan, Toni Lorenti, Walter Fritsch, Aaron Goode, Bill Wade, Lew Langella, Kayla Reasco, and
Johnson Chang-Fong.

Chairman Matthew Hoey opened the meeting at approximately 4:04 PM.

Mr. Hoey moved to approve the minutes from the regular Board Meeting held on March 20, 2024. His motion was
supported by Mr. Reed and seconded by Mr. Fimiani. During discussion later in the meeting, Mr. Scussel noted that
the minutes did not adequately reflect that Mr. Rafter had been granted permission by the board to attend a
conference. Ms. Zanjani agreed to amend the minutes to include this detail. Following the amendment, the Board
unanimously approved the minutes.

Chairman Hoey shared a brief update, noting that most attendees were likely aware of the press release issued on
March 27th announcing the addition of Lakeland as a new destination for Avelo Airlines. This expansion includes a
few more flights strategically positioned between Tampa and Orlando. This initiative also marked the return of
commercial flights to Lakeland Linder Airport for the first time in 12 years. Mr. Rafter interjected to mention that
the initiation of these flights had been slightly delayed due to TSA requirements, to which Mr. Hoey acknowledged
the update as well as celebrated Avelo Airlines' achievement.



Mr. Hoey shifted focus to a second significant update. He reported receiving correspondence from the FAA dated
April 16, 2024, which responded to a compliance discrepancy noted in a prior letter dated March 14, 2024,
concerning Part 14 of CFR Part 139. He quoted the FAA’s commendation for the prompt resolution of the
discrepancy, stating, “Dear Mr. Nielsen, in reference to the compliance letter issued on 3/14/2024 and your
indicated discrepancy, the 14 CFR part 139 was corrected by April 9, 2024. We commend you for the expeditious
correction to this discrepancy, and you may consider this letter official notification that the discrepancy to 14 CFR
part 139 identified during the periodic certification inspection is closed. Thanks for your cooperation.” Mr. Hoey
concluded by congratulating Mr. Nielsen and suggested that he might wish to elaborate further in his report. Mr.
Hoey then invited questions, but there were none.

Mr. Rafter began by informing the board of Kevin Dillon's retirement from the CAA, acknowledging his extensive
and successful tenure at various airports. He expressed gratitude for Mr. Dillon's service and extended
congratulations on his retirement.

Mr. Rafter then updated the board on the EA appeal, noting an objection to Avports' application for intervenor
status, with the Authority supporting Avports' position.

Mr. Rafter continued with logistical planning updates, mentioning that the annual Alder's Meeting was scheduled
tentatively for June 3rd at 6:00 PM at Nathan Hale School.

He reported on the recent activities of the Environmental Stewardship Committee (ESC), which met the previous
day. The committee discussed several initiatives, including the use of goats for vegetation management, updates
to the noise website, the next phase of the sound insulation program, collaboration with the city on air quality
monitoring, discussions on solar energy, and Avelo Airlines' use of finlets to significantly reduce carbon emissions
while lowering operating costs. Mr. Rafter noted these topics were part of the overall environmental policy
discussion scheduled later in the meeting.

Regarding financial updates, Mr. Rafter informed the board that Avports was in the final stages of preparing the
next Passenger Facility Charge (PFC) application, which required FAA approval, user consultation, and public
notice. The application includes an amendment for the ARFF building expansion, costing approximately $2.6
million, and outlined around 20 projects totaling about $50.3 million over a 30-year period. He indicated a
potential need for a special board meeting due to a misalignment of board schedules with FAA grant application
deadlines, though he mentioned the FAA might grant an extension.

Mr. Rafter also touched on Avelo's operations, including statistics indicating a decline in enplanements but a
substantial year-on-year increase. He highlighted Avelo's excellent performance rankings in on-time arrivals and
cancellations among U.S. airlines.

Following Mr. Rafter's updates, Mr. Dagliere expressed concerns about the format of the upcoming Alder's
Meeting, urging that lessons from past meetings be considered to ensure public participation and prevent prior
issues. Mr. Rafter responded, assuring the board that the meeting's planning was collaborative and would include
a moderated format to address these concerns.

Mr. Jacob inquired about the process for resolving the objection to Tweed's intervenor status. Mr. Rafter clarified
that the matter was currently before a judge, and the board would await the decision.



Mr. Scussel brought up his comments about the previous meeting minutes as he was not available during that
portion of today's meeting. His comments are reflected in these minutes under Agenda Item 1, related to approval
of meeting minutes from March 2024.

Mr. Hoey concluded this segment by asking if there were any questions for the Executive Director, there were
none.

FEBRUARY 2024 FINANCIALS

Ms. Neal-Sanjurjo gave Mr. Rafter the floor to present the financial report for the period ending February 29, 2024.

In the Airfield operations, February revenues, excluding a Lessee subsidy of $136,213.68, were $10,339.79 over the
budget. The actual subsidy received was $170,794.46 less than budgeted for the month. Year-to-date (YTD),
revenues excluding the $1,503,120.87 subsidy totaled $339,682.60, which is $79,915.31 better than the budgeted
$259,767.29. Expenses for February were under budget by $160,454.67, and YTD expenses have remained
$873,028.89 below budget.

In Administration, February revenues were slightly above the budget by approximately $2,221.75, with YTD
revenues exceeding budget expectations by $114,385.33. However, administrative expenses for the month were
$19,935.13 over budget, primarily due to an additional payroll and increased reimbursable costs, though YTD
expenses were $71,928.53 below budget. The actual net results for the Admin Fund in February showed a deficit of
$20,382.61.

The balance sheet at the end of the period shows a fund balance of $212,876. Overall, liabilities and fund balances
total $1,105,146.00.

FY 2025 BUDGET DRAFT REVIEW

Mr. Rafter introduced the topic of preliminary budgets included in the board packets, crediting Mr. Nielson for
delivering them early. He noted the improved format of the budget presentation this year, highlighting the
inclusion of explanatory notes for significant increases. Mr. Rafter explained that the budget features two columns
in the airfield section due to a revision by Avports during a transitional phase, although this revision was not
formally adopted by the board. He encouraged the board members to review the budget over the next two
months and prepare for an official vote scheduled for the June meeting.

Mr. Hoey emphasized the importance of addressing any questions about the budget to Mr. Rafter and Mr. Nielson
on or before the May meeting, where a full discussion is planned. Mr. Scussel then voiced several concerns about
the budget, particularly citing vagueness in the explanations for some line items and seeking clarity on items like
the percentage rent and its components, the $150K reimbursable related to bond issue expenses, and the
expected changes in legal, audit, and accounting services costs.

Mr. Rafter responded to Mr. Scussel’s inquiries by explaining the revenue components, which include a fixed fee
plus CPl and a percentage of gross revenues, and reassured that the reimbursable expenses would be offset by the
bond process. He agreed to provide a more detailed review of the budget in the next meeting, particularly focusing
on the cost variances and the administrative aspects mentioned by Mr. Scussel. Mr. Rafter also mentioned that
upcoming discussions would cover all detailed aspects of the agreements to ensure all board members have a
complete understanding.

319



Mr. Nielson added clarification about the absence of comments on certain budget lines, explaining that the criteria
for detailing were based on both percentage increase and absolute dollar amounts. He committed to providing
more granular details if requested, especially where significant variances were noted compared to previous years.

= Mr. Nielson to provide more granular details on budget lines as requested by board members.

Mr. Scussel concluded his inquiries by expressing appreciation for the preliminary explanations and the promise of
a detailed follow-up.

Mr. Hoey then invited further questions on the budget but there were none at that time, encouraging ongoing
dialogue as board members review the documents.

AIRFIELD OPERATIONS

Mr. Hoey introduced the segment on airfield operations, prompting Mr. Nielson to present updates on several key
aspects. Mr. Nielson reported the successful closeout of the 2024 FAA inspection, emphasizing the continuous
effort to maintain safety and compliance at the airfield. He highlighted the productive relationship with the FAA,
describing it as a beneficial exchange of information and a learning experience.

Mr. Nielson then detailed ongoing and upcoming projects, including the preparation for airfield painting expected
to be completed by June.

He also discussed the transition to a new ARFF foam, noting the discontinuation of the previous foam and the
efficient handling of this transition through state-contracted services and potential state funding to mitigate costs.

Addressing operational equipment, Mr. Nielson announced the upcoming receipt of new snow removal
equipment, including a plow and a broom, which faced delivery delays due to market conditions. Despite not being
used this season, these additions are anticipated to significantly enhance operational capacity for future winters.

He concluded with an overview of winter operations, providing statistics on winter precipitation, airport closures,
and the impact on flights. Mr. Nielson credited close communication with airline partner Avelo for effective
management during snow events and discussed the positive outlook for next season with the new equipment.

Mr. Rafter briefly interjected to relate the discussion back to budget considerations, particularly highlighting cost
savings achieved through strategic sourcing of runway deicing products.

Mr. Nielson wrapped up by mentioning a security incident that was promptly addressed with the help of
community feedback, reinforcing the importance of security vigilance.

Mr. Hoey then invited any further questions for Mr. Nielson regarding the report, but there were no additional
inquiries.

THE NEW HVN LLC



Mr. Nielson shared updates on various partnerships and operational activities at the airport. He highlighted a
successful collaboration with the Girl Scouts over two weekends in April, where they conducted fundraising
activities onsite. This event was well-received by both customers and airport employees, many of whom purchased
cookies.

Looking ahead, Mr. Nielson noted the upcoming job fair scheduled for May 7th, which is expected to draw
significant interest as in previous years. Participants will include Avelo, TSA, Robinson Aviation, and the New Haven
Police Department.

Mr. Nielson also provided an update on the airport's sound insulation program. The airport has received responses
to its solicitation for the design phase of the next round of sound insulation and is scheduled to meet with the FAA
and the potential contractor on May 1st to finalize the scope. Additionally, the airport's outdated noise website is
being revamped to include an interactive map that will help residents determine their eligibility for sound
insulation. This updated site is expected to be operational by the end of May.

Further, Mr. Nielson responded to Mr. Scussel's questions about the project's contractors and the ongoing
consultations with DEEP and the Army Corps, emphasizing the regular updates on permitting items. He also
mentioned engaging with local parties interested in exploring innovative vegetation management solutions, such
as using goats.

Mr. Reed provided insights into the operations of the Design Subcommittee, clarifying its mission and current
activities, and encouraged more board members to volunteer for this initiative. He noted that detailed project
scheduling and further developments would be discussed in upcoming meetings.

RESOLUTION #605: APPROVAL OF AIRPORT OVERALL ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY

Mr. Hoey introduced discussions around Resolution number 605. Mr. Rafter clarified that the resolution pertained
to an overall environmental policy for the airport, not an "Environmental Stewardship Policy" as initially titled. He
emphasized that the policy encompasses a broad scope of environmental stewardship, guiding the airport's
initiatives in being responsible and sustainable in its operations.

Mr. Hoey confirmed that the Environmental Stewardship Committee (ESC) had approved this policy, prompting
him to seek a motion for its approval by the board. Mr. Dagliere, a member of the ESC, moved to approve the
policy, and Mr. Scussel seconded the motion.

Opening the floor for comments or questions, Mr. Hoey highlighted the importance of the policy in demonstrating
the airport’s commitment to environmental protection and safety. He read aloud the final two paragraphs of the
resolution: "WHEREAS the Authority acknowledges the significance of this policy in guiding the environmental
initiatives at Tweed New Haven Airport, ensuring a responsible and sustainable approach to airport operations;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Authority hereby approves the Airport Environmental Policy
Statement as developed by the Environmental Stewardship Committee."

Following this, Mr. Fimiani motioned, and Mr. Scussel seconded the motion. Mr. Hoey then called for a vote,
asking all in favor to signify their approval. The motion carried unanimously, marking the resolution's approval by
the board.



There were no other reports, resolutions, or action items to discuss.

During the meeting, Mr. Hoey invited Board Members to bring up any additional business.

Mr. Reed requested a point of personal privilege to express condolences on behalf of the board following the
recent passing of Senator Lieberman. He acknowledged Mr. Dagliere's long-standing association with the Senator,
extending the board's thoughts and prayers to him and his former colleagues. Mr. Dagliere expressed his gratitude
for the recognition and shared his reflections on the Senator as both a remarkable employer and friend. He
recounted attending the memorial services, which were attended by numerous political and community leaders,
including Al Gore, who spoke highly of the Senator. Mr. Dagliere described the event as moving and expressed his
shock over the Senator's sudden passing, appreciating the acknowledgment by Mr. Reed.

With no further business to discuss, the meeting proceeded to the public comment section.

MICHAEL GIORDANO - JUNO BEACH, FL

Mr. Giordano enthusiastically expressed his support and affection for Tweed New Haven Airport. He commended
Chairman Hoey for his leadership and expressed optimism about the airport's future leadership. Mr. Giordano also
touched upon the topic of flight diversions, pointing out that while diversions are a common industry occurrence
due to various factors such as weather conditions and operational issues, they tend to be negatively portrayed in
the media. He emphasized that such events should concern only those directly involved, like passengers and
airlines, and remarked on the undeserved negative attention they receive on social media. Mr. Giordano
concluded his remarks by addressing the relevance of community opinions about the airport, asserting the
importance of his and others' perspectives regardless of their current proximity to the airport. He shared his
personal connection to Tweed, reflecting on its significant role in his life and professional career, and expressed a
desire to return to his old neighborhood to reengage more directly with the airport community. He ended his
comments with a nod to the continued success of Tweed and Avelo Airlines.

MS. SCRILLO* — EAST HAVEN, CT

*Note: The beginning of this comment was not clearly audible, including the name and location details. Please
email the correct spelling to mzanjani@flytweed.com, and | will update the minutes accordingly to ensure accuracy.

Ms. Scrillo, a long-time resident of Morgan Point and a professional in the aviation industry, expressed her
concerns about the proposed expansion of the airport. She acknowledged her familiarity with and affinity for
aviation but voiced significant concerns about the implications of the airport's expansion on her community and
the local environment. She highlighted that the expansion, including a runway extension and construction of a
large parking lot and terminal in what she described as wetlands, would disrupt the neighborhood's character,
wildlife habitats, and her personal quality of life. She also raised issues related to noise and environmental impact,
particularly in relation to local flooding, which she noted had been exacerbated by recent weather conditions. She
guestioned how many board members lived near the airport, suggesting that few could relate to the local
residents' concerns. Mr. Hoey provided details on the board's composition in response, clarifying the geographic
representation of the board members.



GLORIA BELLACICCO — NEW HAVEN, CT

During the public comment section, Ms. Bellacicco addressed a previous misunderstanding regarding her
communication with the airport staff. She clarified that she had not personally emailed Mr. Tom Rafter, contrary to
what was suggested in the last meeting. After confirming her intent to establish direct communication, Mr. Rafter
affirmed that it was acceptable for her to email him. Ms. Bellacicco expressed her appreciation for the clarification.

SANDRA REINERS — BRANFORD, CT

*Note: Ms. Reiners also submitted her public comment by email. The full text of her comment is provided below:

I’'m puzzled that the Authority is about to hire bond counsel for the issuance of tax-exempt debt before the Court
of Appeals has ruled on the appeals to the FONSI. And | wonder if this places additional financial risk on the
Authority as issuer of this new debt.

There has been little discussion of financing alternatives in the public sessions but | trust that the alternatives and
benefits were weighed in the executive sessions of February. Nonetheless | and perhaps other members of the
public wonder about the amount of debt to be issued and the sources of repayment of this new debt. Is it the
ultimate issuance of airport revenue bonds, in which case until the court case is adjudicated this would seem to
have some level of uncertainty? Or is the revenue source FAA grants, also dependent on expansion proceeding?
Or is perhaps interest or even principal to be paid from lessee revenues from the west terminal even before it
becomes clear that expansion will proceed and when an east terminal could be completed? After all, it appears
from the financial statements and budget that in fiscal 2024 the lessee experienced an additional $3MM of
unanticipated revenues, $2MM from terminal revenues and PFCs and a savings of S1IMM on airfield deficit. And as
we all know, the profit center of any airport is the terminal’s ability to generate lease and other revenues.

It would be very helpful if the Authority were to incorporate in its Frequently Asked Questions, a reference to the
anticipated financing whether that be Bond Anticipation Notes as first described or Conduit Financing as more
recently described in the minutes of the March meeting.

Thank you for your hoped-for response to this query.

TONI LORENTI — MERIDEN, CT

Toni Lorenti, an airline pilot, and instructor, delivered a prepared statement addressing the issue of flight
diversions, a topic of concern among neighbors, media, and airline passengers. Captain Toni highlighted the
disproportionate media coverage of a recent diversion from New Haven to Bradley, noting that on the same day,
multiple other diversions occurred involving different airlines and airports, including White Plains, JFK, LaGuardia,
Portland International Jetport, and Philadelphia. These involved flights from American Eagle, JetBlue, and Delta,
among others, with reasons such as thunderstorms, high winds, and low visibility affecting the broader Northeast
and Mid-Atlantic regions. Captain Toni criticized the local media for not providing a balanced perspective on the
commonality of diversions under adverse weather conditions and suggested that a more informed coverage might
alleviate community concerns. They concluded by critiquing the relationship between the airport's opponents and
the press, describing it as detrimental to public understanding.

LORENA VENEGAS — EAST HAVEN, CT

During the public comment section, Ms. Venegas expressed strong concerns about what she perceives as ongoing
communication failures by Avports, particularly regarding the noise insulation program. She pointed out

719



discrepancies in the funding for noise insulation, citing a community meeting where it was acknowledged that a
calculation error led to misinformation about the financial compensation per household. Ms. Venegas criticized the
board for their handling of these issues, suggesting a lack of expertise among the board members and calling for
new leadership and the inclusion of more professionals like scientists, engineers, and accountants. Furthermore,
she challenged the airport's environmental claims, particularly criticizing the promotion of zero emissions and
decarbonization initiatives as misleading, given the use of older, larger aircrafts. Ms. Venegas also highlighted
broader community concerns, including alleged misinformation about environmental impacts like wetlands
preservation, noise pollution, and chemical deicing. She ended her comments by suggesting a different vision for
the airport, advocating for a model that supports air taxis and other innovative aviation technologies, contrasting
with current management and operational strategies.

JOE GIORDANO - EAST HAVEN, CT

Mr. Giordano expressed his ongoing support for the Tweed Airport board and specifically praised Chairman Matt
Hoey for his leadership. He acknowledged the presence of dissent at meetings, expressing a desire for less
repetitive complaints and more frequent use of the mute button. Mr. Giordano also made a brief mention of
Bradley Airport's parking situation as a counterpoint to criticisms often leveled at Tweed. In conclusion, he
encouraged the board to disregard the criticism from what he described as a vocal minority, asserting that these
critics would never be satisfied regardless of the board’s actions. He emphasized the importance of kindness and
disputed the existence of a communication crisis with Avports.

VINCENT PERRELLI — WILMINGTON, DE

Mr. Perrelli addressed the board and specifically directed his comments towards board member Serena Neal-
Sanjurjo. He expressed appreciation for the diversity represented on the board, particularly highlighting the
inclusion of women and people of color. Mr. Perrelli inquired about whether Serena actively shares information
about the board’s actions within her community, like how another member, Mr. Dagliere, engages with East
Haven. He expressed a desire to see increased representation and community involvement from the board
members but acknowledged difficulty in articulating his thoughts fully. Chairman Hoey responded by thanking Mr.
Perrelli for his comments and indicated that it would be up to Serena to decide whether to respond directly to him,
mentioning that the board could facilitate contact if necessary.

LYNNE BONNETT — NEW HAVEN, CT

Ms. Bonnett expressed concerns about the level of community communication from the board, highlighting the
ongoing antagonism between supporters and critics of the airport. She emphasized the real quality of life issues
faced by residents living near the airport and noted the difficulty board members may have in relating personally
to these issues due to not living in the vicinity. Ms. Bonnett referenced a community meeting organized by Gretl
Gallicchio, lamenting the lack of follow-up and the unanswered questions that arose from that meeting. She urged
the board to improve their communication efforts and expressed skepticism about the effectiveness of the
Environmental Stewardship Committee.

With no further business to discuss, Mr. Hoey called for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Dagliere proposed
the motion, and Mr. White seconded it. The Board members unanimously agreed, and the meeting was adjourned
at approximately 5:17 PM.



THNAA BOARD MINUTES

ACTION ITEM SUMMARY

= Mr. Nielson to provide more granular details on budget lines as requested by board members.

O

Page 9|9



TWEED-NEW HAVEN AIRPORT AUTHORITY
AIRFIELD ACCOUNT

Income Statement March 31, 2024

March Year to Date Budget
Actual Budget Actual Budget Board Approved
(Annual)

Revenues
AIR CARRIER FUEL FLOWAGE FEES 29,303.66 16,549.09 204,305.15 148,941.84 198,589.12
FBO FUEL FLOWAGE FEES 1,320.00 2,139.54 18,420.96 19,255.88 25,674.50
GA LANDNG FEES 14,253.28 13,782.28 118,489.70 124,040.48 165,387.31
OTHER REVENUES - - 43,343.73 - -
LESSEE AIRFIELD REIMBURSEMENT 188,112.37 307,008.14 1,691,233.24 2,763,073.19 3,684,097.59
Total Revenues 232,989.31 339,479.05 2,075,792.78 3,055,311.39 4,073,748.52
Expenses
AIRFIELD PERSONNAL COSTS 137,821.42 226,194.88 1,379,435.68 2,035,753.89 2,714,338.52
ADMINISTRATION 40,226.73 35,830.00 222,038.28 322,470.00 429,960.00
FACILITY 43,644.35 45,704.17 357,102.61 411,337.50 548,450.00
MAINTENANCE 11,296.81 31,750.00 117,216.21 285,750.00 381,000.00
CONTINGENCY - - - - -
Total Expenses 232,989.31 339,479.05 2,075,792.78 3,055,311.39 4,073,748.52

Net Income(Loss)




TWEED-NEW HAVEN AIRPORT AUTHORITY

AUTHORITY ADMIN ACCOUNT
Income Statement March 31, 2024

March | Year to Date Budget
Actual Budget Actual Budget Board Approved
(Annual)

Revenues
BASE RENT - LESSEE 45,833.33 45,833.33 412,499.97 412,499.98 550,000.00
REVENUE SHARE - LESSEE 8,835.42 5,000.00 62,705.25 45,000.00 60,000.00
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES & OTHER - - 515.50 - 105,660.00
Total Revenues 54,668.75 50,833.33 475,720.72 457,499.98 715,660.00
Expenses
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SALARY 17,692.30 18,153.85 176,923.00 181,538.71 236,000.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TAXES AND BENEFITS 2,710.35 1,815.38 22,560.81 18,153.75 23,600.00
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 3,480.46 4,333.33 35,353.82 38,999.65 52,000.00
RECRUITMENT COSTS - - - 10,000.00 10,000.00
LEGAL, AUDIT, ACCOUNTING & OTHER SERVICES 16,058.82 13,200.00 192,443.17 151,420.00 191,020.00
REIMBURSABLE LEGAL, AUDIT & OTHER COSTS 12,391.31 9,750.00 44,325.05 93,790.00 123,040.00
OTHER ADMIN COSTS 811.80 1,250.00 8,760.21 3,750.00 5,000.00
CONTINGENCY - 6,250.00 - 56,250.00 75,000.00
Total Expenses 53,145.04 54,752.56 480,366.06 553,902.11 715,660.00
Net Income(Loss) 1,523.71 (3,919.23) (4,645.34) (96,402.13) -




TWEED-NEW HAVEN AIRPORT AUTHORITY

Income Statement March 31, 2024

March Year to Date
Airfield Account Auth. Admin Acc. Airfield Account Auth. Admin Acc. Authority Total

Revenues

AIRPORT REVENUE 44,876.94 - 341,215.81 - 341,215.81
TRANSACTION COST REIMBURSEMENT - - 43,343.73 - 43,343.73
BASE RENT LESSEE - 45,833.33 - 412,499.97 412,499.97
REVENUE SHARE LESSEE - 8,835.42 - 62,705.25 62,705.25
LESSEE AIRFIELD REIMBURSEMENT 188,112.37 - 1,691,233.24 - 1,691,233.24
OTHER - - - 515.50 515.50
Total Revenues 232,989.31 54,668.75 2,075,792.78 475,720.72 2,551,513.50
Expenses

AIRPORT EXPENSES 83,501.22 811.80 591,357.07 8,760.21 600,117.28
AIRPORT PAYROLL & BENEFITS 137,821.42 - 1,379,435.68 - 1,379,435.68
AUTHORITY MANAGEMENT - 23,883.11 - 234,837.63 234,837.63
LEGAL, AUDIT & ACCOUNTING - 16,058.82 - 192,443.17 192,443.17
REIMBURSABLE LEGAL, AUDIT & OTHER COSTS - 12,391.31 - 44,325.05 44,325.05
Avports - MGT FEES 11,666.67 - 105,000.03 - 105,000.03
Total Expenses 232,989.31 53,145.04 2,075,792.78 480,366.06 2,556,158.84
Net Income(Loss) - 1,523.71 - (4,645.34) (4,645.34)




TWEED-NEW HAVEN AIRPORT AUTHORITY
Balance Sheet-Governmental Fund Type and Account Groups

March 31, 2024
DRAFT - UNAUDITED

General
Fund
Assets
Cash and equivalents $ 367,912
Account receivable, net 655,743
Due from (to) Capital Fund 33,779
Prepaid expenses and other assets 2,199
Total assets $ 1,059,633
Liabilities and Fund Balances
Accounts payable $ 150,291
Accrued Expenses and other current liabilities 694,923
Fund Balance 214,419

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 1,059,633




DRAFT for May Board Meeting

Authority Administration Fund Fy23 FY24 Through F_Y24

Budget(a) | FY23 Actual |FY24 Budget Jan Estimate |[FY25 Budget
Authority Lease Revenue
Base Rent (Incl. GASB Int. Income) S 477,554 |S 477,554 |S 550,000|S 320,833|S 550,000 |S 573,000
Percentage Rent $ 65121|$ 59,755|$ 60000|¢ 46648[S 80,000[S 78,000
Reimbursable Expenses - Bond Issuance (b) S 150,000
Reimbursable Expenses - Other (c) S 51,205|$ 105,660 | S 516 | S 1,000 | S 98,489
Total Authority Lease Revenue S 542,675|$ 588,514 |S 715,660 | S 367,997 | S 631,000 | S 899,489
Authority Administration Expenses
Executive Director Salary S 95,233 |S 148,193 |S 236,000 S 132,692 |S 227,000 | S 241,750
Executive Director Payroll Taxes & Benefits S 10,031 S 23,600]|S 15,949 |S 27,000 $ 29,010
Administrative Staff $ 69,260 $ 52000($ 26134|$ 45000|¢ 46,904
Recruiting Costs S 30,000|S 23,600|S 10,000 S - S -
Legal, Audit, Accounting & Other Services $ 151,507 | $ 418,822 | 191,020[¢ 161,461 |$ 277,000 |$ 208,025
Reimbursable Legal, Audit, & Other Services S 51,205|S 48,040| S 10,410 | S 18,000 | S 58,800
Consultant for Capital Projects S - S 75,000 S - S 75,000
Bond Issuance Costs S - S 150,000
Other Admin Costs $ - |s 1417718 s000]s 7137 |$ 12,000|¢ 15,000
Contingency S 64,932 S 75,000 S 75,000
Subtotal Authority Administration S 420,963 |S$ 655,997 | S 715,660 | S 353,783 |S 606,000 | S 899,489
NET Revenue less Expenses S 121,712 $ (67,483)] $ - $ 14214 |S$ 25000 | S 0

Notes:
(a) from August 19th 2022

(b) The Authority has agreed with Avports that Authority costs relating to an anticipated Conduit Bond Financing would be reimbursed

by Avports or the Lessee.

(c) As per 4.1.2 (c) of the Lease, the Authority may include certain administrative, planning, engineering, compliance, and oversight
costs, in any AIP Grant, PFC application, or other application from any Governmental Authority. These costs can be reimbursed following
approval of the required applications, which may occur in a future period. The Authority has estimated the costs which could be
reimbursable in the future. As per 4.12 of the Lease, the Authority will be reimbursed by Lessee for up to $200k for consultants, outside
experts, and counsel in connection with the terminal and runway projects. This only applies for such expenses incurred above the
Authority's Lease Revenue for the fiscal year, and this reimbursement may not occur until the following fiscal year.

Totals may not add due to rounding

Comments:

- Base Rent increase be based on actual CPl increase through May as per the Lease. Estimated at ~4.25%
- % Rent based on rolling 12 months average through December 2023 of $6,500 per month.
- Estimated pending further discussion with Avports on scope and timing. Will be the recovery of actual bond related expenses.

- Executive Director salary based on current expense with 2.5% added for inflation - subject to Board approval

- Admin staff cost based on 20 hours per week with 2.5% added for inflation - subject to Board approval
-Professional Services includes increases for compliance audit and an increase for accounting costs due to additional disclosures
-Consultant for Capital Projects and other Reimbursable items estimated based on possible scope and timing of planned projects.




DRAFT for May Board Meeting

2023 Budget | 2024 Approved | Avports 2024 2025 Draft % Change from
Authority Airfield Fund (from close) Budget Revised Budget Revised 2024
Fuel Flowage S 297,100 | S 224,264 | S 224,264 | S 292,561 30%
Landing Fees S 120,000 | S 165,387 | S 165,387 | $ 158,491 -4%
Lessee Funding S 2,662,442 | S 3,684,098 | S 2,756,907 | S 3,160,359 15%
Lessee Funding - Contingency S 361,141
Subtotal Revenue S 3,079,542 | $ 4,073,749 | $ 3,146,558 | $ 3,972,552 26%
Avports Airfield Operating Expenses
Avports Personnel
Airport Operations Payroll S 1,194,744 | S 2,153,642 |S$S 1,350,915|S$ 1,570,552 16%
Payroll Taxes, Insurances & Other Benefits S 291,938 | S 508,542 | S 441,005 | S 515,706 17%
Fidelity 401K Plan S 21,582 | S 44,475 | S 47,983 | S 62,822 31%
Payroll Processing Charge S 3,759 | § 5,760 | S S -
Employee Health Insurance Contribution S (30,803)| $ - S (24,375)] $ (23,912) -2%
Employment Drug Testing S 3,402 | S 1,920 | S 1,920 | $ 2,400 25%
Subtotal Personnel S 1,484,622 | S 2,714339|S 1,817,448 | S 2,127,568 17%
Non-Personnel Expenses: Administration, Facilities, Maintenance
Administration
Uniforms S 24,299 | S 25,200 | S 14,400 | S 15,900 10%
Insurance S 187,993 | $ 96,360 | S 67,240 | S 75,240 12%
Equipment Lease / Rental S = S 15,600 | S 15,600 | S 6,550 -58%
Office Equipment / Supplies S 6,138 | S - S S -
Miscellaneous Expenses S 13,564 | S - S S -
Airport Ops Contracts, Supplies & Equipment S 137,900 | S 78,000 | $ 124,320 | $ 301,993 143%
Dues/Subscriptions/Licenses/Permits S 11,490 | S - S S -
Travel & Transportation S 10,500 | S 14,800 | S 14,800 | S 30,000 103%
Training & Workshops S 26,291 | S 60,000 | S 47,000 | S 87,000 85%
Management Fee S 140,000 | S 140,000 | $ 140,000 | $ 140,000 0%
Subtotal Administration S 558,176 | $ 429,960 | $ 423,360 | $ 656,684 55%
Facility
Utilities - Other S 58,111 | S 73,200 | S 16,000 | S 25,300 58%
Electric S 105,962 | $ 132,000 | $ 82,000 | $ 54,000 -34%
Gasoline / Diesel / Heating Oil S 54,485 | S 86,000 | S 142,000 | S 174,000 23%
MX & Service Agreements S - S 5,000 | S 18,500 | S 23,260 26%
Building Maintenance S 45,000 | S 136,250 | S 14,250 | S 26,600 87%
Landside Support Services S 145,000 | $ - S S -
Security System Maintenance & Service S 55,243 | S 56,000 | S 135,000 | S 19,300 -86%
Environmental Services S 53,514 | S 58,000 | S 58,000 | $ 64,000 10%
Glycol System / Tide Gate Maintenance S 20,679 | S 2,000 | S 6,000 | S 73,700 1128%
Subtotal Facility S 537,994 | $ 548,450 | $ 471,750 | $ 460,160 -2%
Maintenance
Vehicle Maintenance S 82,749 | S 119,000 | S 76,000 | $ 66,000 -13%
Airfield / General Maintenance S 276,023 | S 262,000 | S 184,000 | § 301,000 64%
Subtotal Maintenance S 358,772 | $ 381,000 | $ 260,000 | $ 367,000 41%
Total Operations S 2,939,564 | $ 4,073,749 | S 2,972,558 | $ 3,611,411 21%
Contingency S 139,978 S 174,000 | S 361,141 108%

Authority Expenses




TOTAL Airport/Airfield

$

3,079,542

$

4,073,749

$

3,146,558

$

3,972,552

TOTAL Revenues

$

3,079,542

$

4,073,749

$

3,146,558

$

3,972,552

26%

NET REVENUE LESS EXPENSES

Comments:

Increases >10% and 510,000

Line 9: Due to increased number employees and health insurance market increases.

Line 10: Due to increased number employees and greater participation in 401K benefit.

Line 23: Due to (1) administrative cost sharing agreement with TNHAA (2) expenses associated with transition from AFFF to

F3 fire fighting foam (truck cleaning, disposal of AFFF, and purchase of replacement F3 foam).

Line 25: Due to travel/hotel expenses associated with off-site training for ARFF personnel

Line 26: Due to expanded training opportunities for ARFF personnel

Line 31: Due to increased fuel consumption related to more active airport operations and fluctuating fuel costs.

Line 32: Due to more frequent service intervals of airport support systems.

Line 37: Due to anticipated cost increases to USDA wildlife contract services.

Line 38: Due to increased aircraft deicing and anticipated costs of tide gate maintenance.

Line 40: Due to anticipated repairs of pavement and increase maintenance of airfield markings.




Resolution #606

APPROVAL OF GRANT APPLICATION FOR AIRCRAFT RESCUE FIRE FIGHTING
(ARFF) VEHICLE

May 15, 2024

WHEREAS the Authority wishes to submit an Airport Improvement Project (AIP) grant
application to the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) for financial assistance for the
acquisition of an Aircraft Rescue and Firefighting Vehicle (the “Project”) for Tweed New
Haven Airport; and,

WHEREAS the authority issued an invitation for bids March 28,2024, two (2) proposals
for the Project were received on April 19, 2024; and,

WHEREAS bids received for the ARFF Vehicle were opened and the apparent responsive
low bidder was determined to be Rosenbauer America, LLC. in the amount of $917,088;
and,

WHEREAS the low bid price of $917,088 combined with the estimated administrative
expense of $3,000 results in a total acquisition project cost of $920,088; and,

WHEREAS the FAA AIP grant application for the Project will be $828,079, equal to 90%
of the total project cost of $920,088; and

WHEREAS the local share equal to 10% of the estimated total project cost of $920,088 in
the amount of $92,009 will be to the account of the Authority to be borne by The New HVN
initially and subsequently reimbursed from future PFC revenues, and,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Tweed-New Haven Airport Authority
approves a Grant Application to FAA in the sum of $828,079 for Acquisition of an ARFF
Vehicle subject to concurrence by FAA and minor modifications in the best interest of the
Authority; and authorizes execution of said Grant Application by the Chairman or Vice
Chairman on behalf of the Authority.



Resolution #607

APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH MB COMPANIES, INC. FOR RUNWAY
BROOM WITH AIRBLAST VEHICLE

May 15, 2024

WHEREAS the Authority wishes to acquire with FAA AIP funding assistance, an additional
Runway Broom to maintain operational capability during winter snow removal operations;
and,

WHEREAS the authority issued an invitation for bids for the Runway Broom with Airblast
Vehicle (the Project) on Mach 28, 2024, bid proposals for the Project were received on
April 19,2024: and,

WHEREAS bid proposals received for Project were opened and the apparent responsive
low bidder was determined to be MB Companies, Inc. in the amount of $727,141 and,

WHEREAS the Authority wishes to award a Contract to MB Companies, Inc. for the Project
in the amount of $727,141; and,

WHEREAS it is anticipated that the cost of the Project will be initially covered The New
HVN LLC; and subsequently reimbursed by using PFC funds when approved by the FAA.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Tweed-New Haven Airport Authority
approves an award of contract to MB Companies, Inc. in the amount of $727,141. The
Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary, and Treasurer are authorized to execute said
purchase agreement for the Project on behalf of the Authority.



Resolution #608

APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH ROSENBAUER AMERICA FOR AIRCRAFT
RESCUE AND FIRE FIGHTING (ARFF) VEHICLE

May 15, 2024

WHEREAS the Authority wishes to acquire with FAA AIP funding assistance, a second
ARFF Vehicle in order to satisfy the Part 139 Certification requirement for Index C ARFF
response; and,

WHEREAS the authority issued an invitation for bids for the ARFF Vehicle (the Project)
on March 28, 2024, and bids for the Project were received on April 19,2024; and,

WHEREAS the bids received for Project were opened and the apparent responsive low
bidder was identified as Rosenbauer America in the amount of $917,088 and,

WHEREAS the Authority wishes to award a Contract to Rosenbauer America for the
Project in the amount of $917,088 subject to receipt of an AIP grant from FAA for the
project; and,

WHEREAS the local share equal to 10% of the estimated total project cost of $825,379.20
in the amount of $91,708.80 will be to the account of the Authority to be borne by The New
HVN initially and subsequently reimbursed from future PFC revenues, and,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Tweed-New Haven Airport Authority
approves an award of contract to MB Companies, Inc. in the amount of $917,088 subject
to receipt of an FAA grant for this purpose, and after the FAA offer of the grant has been
received and executed, the Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary, and Treasurer are
authorized to execute said purchase agreement for the Project on behalf of the Authority.



Resolution #609

APPROVAL OF GRANT APPLICATION FOR AIRCRAFT RESCUE FIRE FIGHTING
(ARFF) ANCILLARY EQUIPMENT

May 15, 2024

WHEREAS the Authority wishes to submit an Airport Improvement Project (AIP) grant
application to the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) for financial assistance for the
acquisition of an Aircraft Rescue and Firefighting Ancillary Equipment (the “Project”) for
Tweed New Haven Airport; and,

WHEREAS the authority issued an invitation for bids May 6,2024, one (1) proposal for the
Project were received on May 13, 2024; and,

WHEREAS bids received for the ARFF Ancillary Equipment were opened and the
apparent responsive low bidder was determined to be Municipal Equipment Services, Inc.
in the amount of $113,208.49; and,

WHEREAS the low bid price of $113,208.49 combined with the estimated administrative
expense of $3,000 results in a total acquisition project cost of $116,208.49; and,

WHEREAS the FAA AIP grant application for the Project will be $104,587.64, equal to
90% of the total project cost of $116,208.49; and

WHEREAS the local share equal to 10% of the estimated total project cost of $116,208.49
in the amount of $11,620.85 will be to the account of the Authority to be borne by The New
HVN initially and subsequently reimbursed from future PFC revenues, and,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Tweed-New Haven Airport Authority
approves a Grant Application to FAA in the sum of $104,587.64 for Acquisition of an ARFF
Ancillary Equipment subject to concurrence by FAA and minor modifications in the best
interest of the Authority; and authorizes execution of said Grant Application by the
Chairman or Vice Chairman on behalf of the Authority.



Resolution #610

APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT SERVICES, INC.
FOR AIRCRAFT RESCUE FIRE FIGHTING (ARFF) ANCILLARY EQUIPMENT

May 15, 2024

WHEREAS the Authority wishes to acquire with FAA AIP funding assistance, for Ancillary
Equipment on for a second ARFF Vehicle in order to satisfy the Part 139 Certification
requirement for Index C ARFF response; and,

WHEREAS the authority issued an invitation for bids May 6,2024, one (1) proposal for the
Project were received on May 13, 2024; and,

WHEREAS bids received for the ARFF Ancillary Equipment were opened and the
apparent responsive low bidder was determined to be Municipal Equipment Services, Inc.
in the amount of $113,208.49; and,

WHEREAS the Authority wishes to award a Contract to Municipal Equipment Services,
Inc. for the Project in the amount of $113,208.49 subject to receipt of an AIP grant from
FAA for the project; and,

WHEREAS the local share equal to 10% of the estimated total project cost of $113,208.49
in the amount of $11,320.85 will be to the account of the Authority to be borne by The New
HVN initially and subsequently reimbursed from future PFC revenues, and,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Tweed-New Haven Airport Authority
approves an award of contract to Municipal Equipment Services, Inc. in the amount of
$113,208.49 subject to receipt of an FAA grant for this purpose, and after the FAA offer of
the grant has been received and executed, the Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary, and
Treasurer are authorized to execute said purchase agreement for the Project on behalf of
the Authority



HVN Enplanement Report

Destination Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23| May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24|Total (12-months)

MCO 7,727 11,143 8,777 6,609 7,319 9,342 8,652 5,938 6,631 7,378 8,418 6,412 6,405 93,024
FLL 5,043 6,191 4,734 3,901 3,913 4,379 4,045 3,579 3,679 4,843 5,017 4,112 4,496 52,889
PBI 4,482 6,191 5,020 4,252 4,118 4,018 3,715 2,563 3,171 4,813 4,854 4,103 4,440 51,258
TPA 4,505 6,066 4,951 3,696 3,632 3,141 2,826 3,028 3,565 4,127 3,953 3,652 4,645 47,282
RSW 5,054 6,578 5,412 3,430 3,702 3,864 3,690 3,011 3,112 3,914 4,516 3,619 4,552 49,400
SRQ 3,194 4,680 3,520 2,578 3,075 2,413 2,317 1,403 1,849 3,237 2,697 2,124 3,077 32,970
RDU 1,509 2,392 2,054 2,279 3,020 3,684 3,712 3,916 4,403 3,694 3,650 2,525 2,315 37,644
BNA 1,087 2,064 2,316 2,375 1,872 1,290 1,051 1,875 2,178 0 0 0 673 15,694
MYR 984 1,236 1,274 1,210 1,898 3,241 2,896 2,330 2,143 1,476 1,521 1,077 1,722 22,024
MDW 0 1 0 506 1,249 1,271 1,063 1,437 1,681 597 540 232 0 8,577
CHS 821 1,085 1,158 976 1,311 1,708 1,659 1,071 1,190 900 561 205 0 11,824
ILM 895 1,180 935 1,055 1,618 2,487 2,190 2,021 2,231 1,579 1,517 1,226 995 19,034
BWI 680 1,022 955 1,109 1,170 1,207 992 1,350 1,571 517 463 257 0 10,613
SAV 0 1,114 925 1,092 1,105 1,860 1,472 291 0 475 0 0 0 8,334
DAB 0 0 0 0 436 1,288 1,244 1,023 1,159 1,281 1,540 898 1,176 10,045
MLB 0 0 0 0 434 1,240 1,103 214 0 939 418 308 0 4,656
GSP 0 0 0 0 432 1,285 1,210 1,133 1,218 1,030 1,097 420 723 8,548
SJU 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 710 1,283 1,071 1,194 4,258
Total EPAX 35,981 50,943 42,031 35,068 40,304 47,718 43,837 36,183 39,781 41,510 42,045 32,241 36,413 488,074

February 2023 - February 2024 UP 1%
FY 2023 - FY 2024 UP 8%
Feb-23] Mar-23 Apr-23] May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24|Total (12-months)

FY23/24 35,981 50,943 42,031 35,068 40,304 47,718 43,837 36,183 39,781 41,510 42,045 32,241 36,413 488,074
Fy22/23 15,855 18,643 18,521 23,953 33,887 43,261 39,743 32,065 36,905 37,626 37,163 34,448 35,981 392,196
% Change 127% 173% 127% 46% 19% 10% 10% 13% 8% 10% 13% -6% 1% 24%

Source: Bureau of Transportation Statistics, T-100 Domestic Segment (U.S. Carriers)




	Board of Directors Meeting
	May 15, 2024
	4:00 P.M.
	Admin Fund Draft for May Board Meeting.pdf
	Summary 25

	Airfield Draft for May Board Meeting.pdf
	2025 Airfield Budget




